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Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of KDFW License, Inc., licensee of KDFW-DT, Dallas, TX, I wish to
inform the Commission pursuant to 47 CFR § 73.1560(d) that due to a technical problem
with one of the tubes in the station’s main digital transmitter, the station has been
operating at reduced power since February 8, 2009. KDFW-DT is working to resolve
this problem. However, this situation may last in excess of 10 days. If this situation
cannot be corrected within 30 days, we will seek an STA. In any event, we shall notify
the Commission at such time as KDFW-DT resumes full-power operation.

Respectfully submitted,
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